
Shasta College
Academic Senate Minutes

September 17, 2001
Room 2202A - 3:10 PM

Members Present:

Estella Cox
Sandy Johnson
Raleigh Ross
Jeff Cooper
Dave Bush
Jennifer McCandless
Frank Nigro
Chuck Spotts
Richard Saunders
Randy Reed
Sue Loring
Warren Lytle
Sue Hess
Eileen Smith
Cathy Anderson
Ron Marley
Susan Westler

Guests Present:

Doug Treadway
Mark Bongay

Gary Lewis

1. Call To Order: Meeting called to order at 3:10 p.m.

2. Approval Of Previous Minutes

a. Approval of September 10 minutes (Sandy Johnson moved
approval, Eileen Smith seconded). The motion carried
unanimously.



3. Reports

1. Reports: None

4. Discussion/Action Items

a. Red Bluff Hiring

President Treadway visited the Senate to answer questions regarding the
proposal to hire two-fulltime faculty (Math and English) at the Red Bluff Center.

Doug prefaced his comments by noting that we are moving toward a two-
campus district, and this is why the positions are needed. Currently there
are 107 colleges and 50 centers statewide; Red Bluff would be such a
center at this point. It would still be under the aegis of the home campus,
but it would have its own operating budget. Thus, there would be no
change in protocol in terms of staffing, hiring, tenure review, etc. These
new hires would be faculty under the existing, main campus centers. We
are still considered to be one district, and Doug said we still want to have
uniform policies and procedures.

Shasta College this semester has 7500 students at the main campus and
2400 at Red Bluff. There was an 18% enrollment increase in Red Bluff this
semester. Red Bluff currently has no full-time staffing, while there are 150
full-time faculty at the main campus. 30% of our headcount overall is in
Extended Ed. Of the 900 new students this semester, 400 were in Red
Bluff. The average credits per student is around 9 on the main campus
and 4 at the outreach centers. The overriding consideration was that we
need to start some staffing for this center. We currently have a full time
counselor. In addition to this, we need staffing in the areas of Math and
English. He argued that if we have full time faculty there, this would
probably lead to even more students taking classes there.

Was the hiring policy followed? Regarding the hiring policy established by
the Senate in March, Doug admitted that the departments did not develop
the job proposals as the policy specifies. He said, however, that in the
future, he’d like to do this. As far as the timeframe goes, he’d like us to try
to do it now; if not, we can do it in the fall.

How are these positions to be funded? According to Doug, two positions
can be funded out of our growth this year; thus, the initial idea to fund the
positions out of PFE funds has changed. However, we may still fund the
two outreach positions through PFE (it may go either way). The change
from PFE, Jeff Cooper noted, was an update, based on an analysis of



enrollment numbers for this semester. Richard Saunders reminded us of
the concern expressed over the shaky nature of future PFE funding. Doug
noted that one or two PFE funded positions may be graduated from PFE
money to regular budget funds.

Sue Hess asked if rehires would be affected by the new hires. Doug noted
that positions like the Psychology position, which were not filled during the
spring job search, would be reserved for 2002. Thus, these positions
would be left in the budget for next year.

Dave Bush was concerned that nowhere stated on the proposals that this
was to be a spring hire. He noted that these two hires are being
considered separately from all the other hirings to be done for the fall.
Doug noted that these hires would not impact replacement positions, only
growth positions. However, he stated that Red Bluff is the priority.

Other questions came up, such as the question of office space for these
hires. Jeff noted that there is space, and more could be leased. Someone
asked if current full-time faculty would be asked if they wanted to work in
Red Bluff, and this was seen as a good suggestion. A call could put out
here on campus to see if anyone here on campus could fill the position. If
not, then the job search would go out from there. Sandy Johnson asked
about commuting pay. Right now, there is none. Frank Nigro asked if the
Red Bluff hires would be able to broadcast classes to the main campus via
ITV, and if that would ease some of the concerns about the need for more
main campus instructors.

Richard Saunders moved to support the hiring of a Math instructor and an
English instructor at Red Bluff. Frank seconded this. Ron Marley and
Chuck Spotts both expressed concerns that the hiring policy was still not
be followed. It was suggested that Language Arts discuss these positions
as part of the total hiring package for the fall and that it prioritize them.
Frank and Eileen agreed to do this, and Richard withdrew his motion.

5. Other

a. None.

6. Adjournment: Executive Committee meeting September 24, in the Board Room.


